
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 9/13/2012 10:46:25 AM 
To: 'frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov' (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 'julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov' 

(julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Answer to your question re cast iron pipe in sf 

We can move forward very quickly. 

The work will take time and we may have to bring in other crews and procure additional materials, but our plan is 
to complete about 20 - 25 miles a year. Funding is included in both the current and proposed GRCs. 
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